The 2015-16 Season Snowpack is BAD



Submitted by Doug Chabot on Tue, 01/12/2016 - 06:03

This winter's snowpack has been described in the avalanche advisories as bad, poor, weak, unstable, dangerous, and tricky. The reason is simple: the early snows in November transformed into sugary grains of angular facets that do not bond to each other and are exceptionally weak. These facets are the foundation of our snowpack. This foundation is weak, crumbly and poorly supports December's snowfall.

CARVE 01.15.16.pdf

Publication Carve Date of Publication Friday 1/15/16